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Margaret S. Blackwood, MS, DAW? 
Certified Radiological Physicist 

21 1 Oak Leaf Drive 
Mars, PA 16046 

November 9,2005 

Randolph C. Ragland, Jr. 
NRC Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19426 

RE. AllMiski Medical Center, Renewal Application 
License Number 3742584-01 
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Mail Control Number: 137124 

Dear Mr. Ragland, 

The following is a response to your request for infomation, which we discussed in our telephone conversation and 
you submitted via email on November 8,2005: 

1. We are requesting that Mark S. Colella. MD be authorized for materials and uses under 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200 
and 35.300. As evidence of training. we are enclosing a copy of Dr Colella's certification from the American 
Board of Radiology. As stated in our last letter, Alle-Kiski Medical Center ;AKMC) will perform only those 
diagnostic studies and therapy procedures permitted by 1OCFR 35.300 for which the patient can be released 
under the provisions of 10 CFR 35.75. 

If you have other questions or require additional information, please contact me. I can be reach by telephone at 
(412) 5784247 or by email at msblackw@wpahs.orq. Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely , 

Margaret S. Blackwood, MS, DABR 
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